Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX
From:

Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Pulse FM Interview

Hi Michael - The interview is for four hours?
Sincerely,

Emily Zimmerman

message.

----- Original Message-----

From: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 3:06 PMm
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Pulse FM Interview

Pulse, and the minimum wage.

-----Original Message-----

From: Minister, LBR LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:44 pm

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
Subject: FW: Pulse FM Interview

Susan Johnstone
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342

Legislative Assembly

Office: 250-953-0923

Cell: 250-532-1676

----- Original Message-----
From: Bains.MLA, Harry [mailto:Harrv.Bains.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca?

1
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Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Minister, LBR LBR:EX

Cc: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Pulse FM Interview

----- Original Message----—-

From: Neil Morrison

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Bains.MLA, Harry <Harry.Bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Pulse FM Interview

s.22

Dear Mr. Bains,

My name is Neil Morrison and | host a radio show on South Fraser’s 1077 Pulse FM.
I was wondering if you would have time to do an interview with me sometime next week?

Would like to discuss the minimum wage situation. What were seeing happen in Ontario with their new $14 min wage
and how an increase could affect BC - specially people living in Surrey and south of the Fraser.

Would you be available next week? My show runs from 6-10am.
Thank you,
Neil Morrison

Host: Pulse of the Fraser (1077 Pulse FM) Monday thru Friday 6-10am O - 778 574 2077 C- 778 866 7277
nmorrison@pulsefm.ca
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
\

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 3:45 pMm

To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: RE: LBR - CUPE Metro meeting - SN - Jan 11 2018
Yes. ©

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honoura ble Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 778-584-5909

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, Please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Fwd: LBR - CUPE Metro meeting - SN - Jan 11 2018

Can you use this version please?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX" <Juiianne.McCaﬁrei@@v.bc.ca>
Date: January 9, 2018 at 3:21:49 PM PST

To: "Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX" <Michael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: LBR - CUPE Metro meeting - SN - Jan 11 2018

Clean copy attached!
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Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX
—“— h

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX: Arora, Jasleen

AG:EX; Carreras, Korleen TACEX; Grewal, Param CITZEX; Liens, Raymond MMHAEX; Lo,
Reamick ENV:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Yeung, Lucinda
HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Metro Vancouver EA Meeting

Hi Everyone — Happy New Year!

January 23 or 25 are best for me. Don’t think | can make the week prior.
Thanks ©

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
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
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Grewal, Param

CITZ:EX; Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Yeung,
Lucinda HLTH:EX; Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: Re: Metro Vancouver EA Meeting

Hi folks, I'm sorry I'm not actually free on any of those dates! On the 18th | might be able to call in toa

morning or afternoon session but I'm needed to host some things in our office in Vancouver and make sure
they're running smoothly.

If you have a round up of ideas from the meeting | would love to read them and | can add things to the list if
needed.

I'm looking forward to connecting again at the end of the month!
-Chris

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 2:28 pMm

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Grewal, Param CITZ:EX; Liens, Raymond
MMHA:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Yeung,
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Lucinda HLTH:EX; Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Metro Vancouver EA Meeting

Hey Talea,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 2:25 pPM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Grewal, Param CITZ:EX; Liens, Raymond
MMHA:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT: EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST: EX; Tombs,

Brenda SDPR:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: Metro Vancouver EA Meeting

Greetings all and a Happy New Year,

In light of our upcoming training session in Victoria onJanuary 31* and February 1% | wondered if this might be a good

opportunity to come together in the next week or so to pull together some training topics, unless everyone has sent in
items already of course.

I can host here in Port Coquitlam (10 minute walk from Skytrain) if that works. I've listed some suggested times below,
let me know what time(s) work for you and I'l| confirm for the majority.

I’'m looking at next week or the week after, for 60-90 minutes;

Tuesday, January 16" - 10:00am
Tuesday, January 16" — 1:00pm
Thursday, January 18" - 10:00am
Thursday, January 18" — 1:00pm
Tuesday, January 23" - 10:00am
Tuesday, January 23 - 1:00pm
Thursday, January 25" — 10:00am
Thursday, January 25 — 1:00pm

I'look forward to hearing from everyone.
Keep care,

Talea Pecora

Executive Assistant

The Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General
778-875-1498
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
—“—

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Right To Play Meeting Request: Jan 17 (afternoon) & Jan 18
Hi Sue,

This invitation came in today — The Minister says he could meet at noon in his office in Victoria on January 17 — | have
not called them back to see | will leave that for you if it is fine with you guys over there.
Thanks

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
received this in error. Please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Bains.MLA, Harry fmailto:Harrv.Bains.MLA@qu.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:23 pM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Right To Play Meeting Request: Jan 17 (afternoon) & Jan 18

From: Micah Anshan [mailto:manshan@ righttoplay.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Bains.MLA, Harry <Harry.Bains.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Emily Gibson <egibson@righttoglay.com>

Subject: Right To Play Meeting Request: Jan 17 (afternoon) & Jan 18

Dear Mr. Bains,

Right to Play will have a small delegation in Victoria on January 17" and January 18" and we were hoping to have a brief
meeting with you and/or staff. Specifically, we would like to brief you on the work we do to educate and empower
Indigenous children and youth in British Columbia, and to also seek your advice and guidance on establishing a
partnership with the BC government. In your riding, we are Currently partnered with the Surrey District School Board to
run programming out of Beaver Creek Elementary and we are excited to discuss this work with you in more detail,

Availability:
January 17" - afternoon with the exception of 3:30 pm to 4:00 pm
January 18" - all day with the exception of 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm
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About Right to Play:

Right To Play is a global organization that uses the transformative power of play to educate and empower children
facing adversity. It was founded in 2000 by Johann Olav Koss, a four-time Olympic gold medalist and social

across the province.
www.righttoplay.ca

Thank you again and we hope to meet you if You are in Victoria on those days.

Sincerely,
Micah

MICAH ANSHAN
PARTNERSHIPS MANAG ER, CANADIAN PROGRAMS

Right To Play Canada
211 East Georgia St., Suite 211
Vancouver, BC V6A 176

manshan@righttoplay.com
ovene

RIGHT OPLAY

s, a1 i
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: Re: Facebook post draft

Can we use a picture of the minister speaking or laying the rose?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX" <Michael.Cheevers@gov.be.ca>
Date: 2018-01-09 5:41 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Bains, Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX" <Emi]v.Zimmerman@;zov.bc.ca>
Subject: Facebook post draft

For approval

Edit Draft

On January 7, 1981, four men ‘went to work on the 36th floor of the Bentall IV
Tower, but they never madie it back. Their loss must not be in vain: their tragic
accident must serve as a catalyst for greater worker safety jn B.C.

As Minister of Labour, it |s my promise to continue improving worker safety
and for BC to become the safest jurisfiction for workers in the country.

Bentall construction tragedy remembered as work-related
injuries up in 2016 over previous vear
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
From:

Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire F LASS:EX
Subject: RE: s.22

Hi Mary — | will contact Ms. s.22

Cheers!

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 778-584-5909

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. [t may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire [mailto:Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 12:26 pPM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: FW: s.22

Hi Emily

This constituent lives in Mission and works in Campbell River, Her concerns involve labour s.22
s.22

She initially contacted our local MP, Rachel Blaney, with whom we share an office.

§.22 is making reference to a federal bill, Bill C-45 the Westray Bill. May | leave this for you to contend with or would
you like me to respond to her email,

I know that this is all a trail of emails which started with the Mp but she has sent us a separate email asking for
assistance, | will forward that to you.

For now it is in your capable hands
Thanks and kind regards

Mary Carstairs

Constituency Assistant to

Claire Trevena, MLA
250 287-5100
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From: 522
Sent: Thursday, December 21,2017 9:52 PM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: s.22

From: Rachel.BIaney.Cl@Qarl.gc.ca <Rachel.BIanev.Cl@Darl.gc.ca>

Sent: December 21, 2017 1:05 PM

To: $.22
Subject: RE: $.22
Hi s.22

I'd suggest you contact North Island MLA Claire Trevena then as she’s the MLA for Stuart Island. Her office can be
reached at Claire.trevena.mla@leg.bc.ca.

Lucas

From: s.22
Sent: December-21-17 12:59 PM

To: Blaney, Rachel - Riding 1

Subject: Re: s 22

Hi Lucas;

Thank you for responding to my email.

My principle residence is in Mission BC, but spend most of my time on Stuart Island BC (30 miles NW of
Campbell River) where s 22 I don't know if they are different ridings or if | need to

communicate with someone from the riding from which my home base is. Please direct me to the person that
you feel | should speak to.

Thanks
.22

From: Rachel.Blaney.C1@parl.gc.ca <Rachel.BIanev.Cl@parLgcgy
Sent: December 21, 2017 9:54 AM

To: $.22
Subject: RE: s.22
Hello s.22

Thank you for taking the time to write,
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Worker safety and justice for workers has been a fundamental principle of the NDP since it was formed. Throughout the
party’s history it has never formed the government federally and only a few times provincially, so the opportunities to

Best wishes,

Lucas Schuller
Constituency Assistant | Adjoint de Circonscription
Rachel Blaney, MP | Députée - North Island-Powell River

250-287-9388 | 1-800-667-8404
rachelblaney.ca | ndp.ca

Coast Salish, Kwakwaka'wakw and Nuu-chah-nulth Territory
UFCW Local 232

From: s.22
Sent: December 19, 2017 7:15 PM

To: Blaney, Rachel - M.P.

Subject: 5.22

Dear Rachel Blaney;
Congratulations on your NDP victory for British Columbia.

I am writing in regards to a couple of issues

As I would like to see Bill C-45 take a front row seat now tha'csw'wze2
have a government that works for the people, and could make a bold and lasting impression. | realize that
issues take time to be resolved. Therefore | have chosen to take another issue to hand. When Stave Lake was
convicted of Criminal Negligence Causing Death, they where handed a fine of $100,000.00 plus a $15,000.00

the monies are put to far better use. In honor of my daughter | would like to start a conversation with you and
your government on changes to that, and finds ways of using that money for the betterment of monitoring
employer safety policies or to help the families who's live will forever be changed.

s.22 | feel like | owe it to s.22 the
many others that have lost their lives to employer negligence to try and make a difference and make those
that shirk their responsibilities be accountable.
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Thank you for your time
.22
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Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:24 pMm

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX
Cc: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Ivan delayed to 430pm

beyond 5:30pm.
I did tell them you would not likely know until the very last minute.

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
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the messag

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Cc: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
Subject: Re: Ivan delayed to 430pm

You will have to let VCO know.

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: Trevor.Hughes ov.bc.ca

Sent: January 12, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Emilx.Zimmerman@ggv.gc.ca; Karen.CooIing@ggv.bc.@
Cc: Michael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Ivan delayed to 430pm

So | have told Ken and Marjorie to show up at 430.
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
From:

Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:15 PM

To: s.17

Subject: FW: NDP statement on new disturbing details in B.C. Liberal “Quick Wins” hearings
today

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
that is privileged or confidential Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the messag

From: May, Ed [mailto:Ed.Ma leg.bc.ca
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:30 PM
Subject: FW: NDP statement on new disturbing details in B.C. Liberal "Quick Wins” hearings today

The following statement went out. The hearing continues tomorrow.

http://ow.ly/T3 Dr30hP6e9

Edward May | Director of Communications [ ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward. May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC Government Caucus
www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/

NEW DEMOCRAT

BC GOVERNMENT CAUCUS
hitp://bendpcaucus.ca 250-208-2554

STATEMENT

For Immediate Release
Jan. 16, 2018

Copyright
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Zimmerman, EmiI! LBR:EX
h

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence Follow-up - g.22
Hi Susan

Do we have any info on this person?

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 778-584-5909

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It ma Y contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Longtin, Lorraine CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: Correspondence Follow-up - s.22

Emily, | am making this enquiry on behalf of the Minister of Citizens’ Services, -refs.22 Cnyou
let me know if you Ministry has responded. Thanks for your assistance.

Lorraine Longtin
205-387-9699
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Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX
From:

Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:27 pMm
To: Sangha, Jasmeet LASS:EX
Attachments: 20171020_110215,jpg

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Sangha, Jasmeet LASS:EX
Attachments: 20171020_1 10212.jpg

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone,
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:29 pM
To: Sangha, Jasmeet LASS:EX

Subject: SBOE

Attachments: 20171 020_133313,jpg

Meeting with Surrey Board of Education

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Sangha, Jasmeet LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting Surrey of Trade
Attachments: 20171021_111832,jpg

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
== —— = =S

—— )
From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Sangha, Jasmeet LASS:EX
Subject: lbwill let you know Mosaic
Attachments: 20171027_1 32143 jpg

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone,
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Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:42 PM

To: ‘mklassen@bccare.ca'

Subject: agenda for Friday - 2nd Annual BC Continuing Care Collaborative
Hi Mike

Nice to speak with you today. Please send me the agenda for Friday’s event to this email.
Thanks so much

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC

Telephone: 778-584-5909

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. I may contain information
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Corwin, Lucas LBR:IN

Subject: Workers Advisor

Hi Lucas,

I understand you are away from your desk so | thought | would email you my request. | am working with a Worksafe
client s.22 that is having some difficulty navigating the system. He had a Workers’
Advisor previously but somehow stopped communicating with him. His original claim was six years ago and he is still
appealing decisions. | believe his Worker Advisor was s.22 If you could have s.22 give me a call so | could speak
to him regarding the stage of 5.22 claim | would appreciate it.

Thanks so much.
Have a great day.

Sincerely,
Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 778-584-5909

Page24 of 45L BR-2018-87024



Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: Hi Ramesh - Are you guys coming?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone,
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
From:

.3

Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Friday, January 26, 2018 4:15 pM
s.17
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject; RE: worksafe case

Hi Trevor — sorry about that | do have his address
$.22

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
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else js strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: Re: worksafe case

No. We have no address to mail or email it!!

-------- Original message --------
From: "Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX" <Emily.Zimmerman@gov.be.ca>
Date: 2018-01-26 4:07 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX" <T revor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: worksafe case

Hi Trevor — | received a call from s 22 yesterday — he has not received a response from this letter. Was it sent yet?

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Cc: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: worksafe case

Hi Trevor,

I am forwarding you a letter from s.22 who would like to dispute his WCAT decision regarding his retirement date.
$.22 I spoke to you previously but did not have anything in writing from g 22
s.22 Could you please create a letter explaining his avenues?

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
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use b Y anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 7:25 AM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Hi Ramesh - Are you guys coming?
Sorry Ramesh

The EAs were meeting at Farnwoths office we were waiting g for you and Param.

Sent from my Samsun g Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-01-25 2:32 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX" <Emily.Zimmerman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Hi Ramesh - Are you guys coming?

To?

Sorry s.22 in case you tried calling. Available now.

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jan 25, 2018, at 1:42 PM, Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX <Emily.Zimmerman@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Zimmerman, Emilx LBR:EX
= \

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:09 AM
To: McLachlan, Nancy WCB:EX
Subject: RE:

Hi Nancy - Thank you for this information. | did geta new phone number as the last one was long distance, | guess out
of Victoria. The new number is below.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: McLachlan, Nancy {mailto:Ngng{.McLachlan@worksafebc.com|
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject:

Hi Emily,

I just tried calling your cell number but got a message that it is not in service so I have to get an

updated number from you next time we speak. s.22

I hope this is of assistance.

Kind regards,
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Nancy

Nancy McLachlan, LB

Quality Manager/Stakeholder Relations
WorkSafeBC

= Nancy.McLachIan@worksafebc.com

® (604) 214-5487

Since 1917, WorkSafeBC has helped to improve the health and safety of British Columbians in the workplace.

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER
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Zimmerman, Emilz LBR:EX
From:

Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 1:46 PM
To: McLachlan, Nancy WCB:EX
Subject: cases

Hi Nancy —

I have another case, | think you may have spoke with MLA Brar’s office already.

s.22 — he has had a knee injury and a Loss of Function award but still cannot

work. Has he had any retraining?

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it js addressed. It may contain information
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

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Sangha, Jasmeet LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Mosque Shooting Fb Comment
Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. Jf may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, Please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Sangha, Jasmeet [mailto:Jasmeet.Sangha@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: Mosque Shooting Fb Comment

Today marks the heartbreaking anniversary of the Quebec Mosque shooting where six Muslim men
were killed last year. My thoughts & prayers are with the victims and their families. As we remember
the event and the victims today, we reflect on Canada's values to remain a diverse, inclusionary, &

peaceful country. | stand strong, shoulder to shoulder, with our Muslim community in the spirit of
peace.

Jasmeet Sangha | Constituency Assistant | Harry Bains, MLA Surrey-Newton
P:604.597.8248|F: 604.597.8882 | #102 - 7380 King George Blvd, Surrey, BC V3W 5A5

Email: Jasmeet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca

Page35 of 45L BR-2018-87024



Zimmerman, Emil LBR:EX
\7_I_ e T e -t

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: RE: re - $.13,8.22
Thanks!

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It ma y contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: RE: re - $.13,s.22

Have asked them to do just that.
|7

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: RE: re - 5.13,8.22

Hi Trevor,
I think that would be great if Worksafe could reach out.

Thanks so much.

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103
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Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. Jt may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Cc: McDonald, Todd WCB:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX
Subject: Re: re -

Emily, apologies for the delay in getting the information below to you, but wanted to ensure WorkSafeBC had time to

do a proper review and assess next steps in the event 2;; had identified a problem. And WorkSafeBC did identify an
anomaly so this is an explanation of that and an outline on next steps.

I'have cc’d Todd McDonald on this email. He is VP of Claims at WorkSafeBC and he did the work and identified the gap
and next steps. With your consent, he will proceed with next steps as outlined below.

Background:

$.13,8.22

I'hope this is helpful. And I thank Todd and WorkSafeBC for taking this inquiry seriously and doing its due diligence.
T.
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OnJan 22, 2018, at 12:40 PM, Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX <Emily.Zimmerman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Trevor

.13

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:38 PM
To: s.22

Subject: Ministry Contact

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 7:44 PM
To: McLachlan, Nancy WCB:EX
Subject: FW: A fax has arrived from remote ID s.22
Attachments: 00005F45.PDF
Hi Nancy,
s.22 has contacted this office because he is dealing with Worksafe on his computation and is wondering what

else they need to do his calculations. This is the letter he received from the bank but seems he needs more. His claim
number is g 22 Thanks Sincerely,

Emily Zimmerman

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains Minister of Labour Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the
message.

-----Original Message---—-

From: Bains.MLA, Harry mailto:Harrv.Bains.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 6:47 PMm

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: Fw: A fax has arrived from remote ID s.22

From: RightFax E-mail Gateway <rfax@mail.leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 30, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Bains.MLA, Harry

Subject: A fax has arrived from remote ID §.22

Account: 6045978882

2018-01-30 4:38:33 PM Transmission Record
Received from remote ID: s.22

Inbound user ID HBAINS.MLA, routing code 6045978882
Result: (0/352;0/0) Success

Page record: 1-1

Elapsed time: 00:36 on channel 4

A fax has arrived from remote ID $.22
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:09 AM
To: McLachlan, Nancy WCB:EX
Subject: FW: Ministry Contact
Attachments: 30 JanTelephone Memo.pdf
Hi Nancy,
After reading this phone conversation document
s.13
I am in a meeting all day but don’t start until 9:00 so | will try and call around 8:30
Thanks.
Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. /It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: 5.22
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:02 AM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: RE; Ministry Contact
Hi Emily,

.22

Thank You
.22
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From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX [mailto:Emily.Zimmerma n@gov.be.cal
Sent: 30 January, 2018 5:38 PM

To: 5.22
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:10 AM
To: s.22

Subject: RE: Ministry Contact

Thanks

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended
that is privileged or confidential, Any distribution, disclosure copying, or other use by anyone else is stri

il

received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.,

From: Todd D. Hopkins 822

Sent;: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:02 AM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Ministry Contact

Hi Emily,

Thank You
.22

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX [mailto:Emily.Zimmerman @gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 30 January, 2018 5:38 PM

To: s.22
Subject: Ministry Contact

.22
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Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable
Minister of Labour

Harry Bains

Room 342, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC

Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the in

that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying,

received this in error, Please telephone or e

-mail the sender immedia

dividual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information

or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
tely and delete the message.

Paged5 of 45L BR-2018-87024



